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From: McGill, Richard

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 3:40 PM

To: McCambridge, Michael <Michael.McCambridge @illinois.gov>
Subject: FW: R16-9/35 IAC 310

Welcome back, sir!

From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. [mailto:JonathanE@ilga.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 3:22 PM

To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill @illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] R16-9/35 IAC 310

Richard -
Hope all is well.

As I'was closing this file, I ran across a few issues in the text of the official paper Code version that I
wanted to bounce off you:

1) 310.106(a)(1)(C)(i): "fascimile" should be "facsimile". It was in existing text so we both missed it.

2) 310.106(b)(2), "NPDES program": Right before the Board Note, should "pretreatment." be
"pretreatment)."?

3) 310.106(b)(7)(C), first line: Should "section" be capitalized?

4) 310.106(b)(8)(A), in the first column of the chart, should the period after "310.612" in the
parenthetical citation be removed?

5) 310.106(b)(8)(C), Board note, penultimate line: Would "recipient when" work in place of
"recipient where"?

6) 310.110, "Authorization to Discharge", Board Note: Should the comma be placed outside the
closing quotation mark after "permit"?

7) 310.110, "CWA", just before Board Note: Should the citation end "et seq.)." since "seq" is an
abbreviation?

8) 310.110, "Industrial wastewater": Could this definition be clarified? As written, it's difficult to
understand.

9) 310.110, "Pretreatment permit"”, Board Note: Should the comma be placed outside the closing
quotation mark after "discharge"?

Also, could the following three background text issues from Sections not in this rulemaking be addressed
the next time the Part is open?:

1) 310.311(c)(1), 2" line: "though" should be "through".
2) 310.351(c), 314 line from bottom: "catagorical" should be "categorical".
3) 310.415(a): "permitee"” should probably be "permittee" to match the rest of the Part.

Thanks so much for all your help.
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All the best,

Jonathan

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.

Rules Analyst IT

Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
Nlinois General Assembly

700 Stratton Building
Springfield, IL 62706

Tel.: 217-785-2254
JonathanE@ilga.gov
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